

JESSIE AGOSTINELLI
COUNSEL

FRENCH, ENGLISH

JESSIE.AGOSTINELLI@BOREL-BARBHEY.CH
+41 22 707 18 00



EXPERTISE

Jessie Agostinelli, qualified chartered accountant and tax expert, advises private and institutional clients on all aspects of national and international taxation.

With extensive experience, including over ten years at a Big Four firm, she regularly advises both national and multinational companies, as well as family offices, on matters such as due diligence, mergers & acquisitions, reorganisations and restructurings, as well as in the context of tax audits and the application of double taxation treaties and deferred taxes.

Jessie Agostinelli also assists our private clients with tax and estate planning, including matters related to trusts, donations and property taxation.

PRACTICE AREAS

Tax

Corporate taxation · Taxation of individuals · Tax & estate planning, trusts & donations · Real property tax
· International taxation

Corporate - M&A

Mergers & acquisitions · Reorganization & restructuring

Private clients

Family offices

EXPERIENCES

- Since 2023: Counsel at Borel & Barbey
- 2021 - 2022: Head of Family Office in Geneva
- 2008 - 2020: Chief Financial Officer at Eurocement in Geneva
- 2000 - 2006: Director & Head of Corporate Tax Department, KPMG SA, Lausanne
- 1996 - 2000: Manager at the Audit Department, KPMG SA, Geneva

EDUCATION

- 2002: Swiss Certified Tax Expert, EXPERTsuisse
- 2000: Swiss Certified Expert in Accounting, EXPERTsuisse
- 1996: Bachelor in Finance, HEC, University of Lausanne



MEMBERSHIPS ---

- EXPERTsuisse